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' Memorandum: .
Deputy Supt. General,

From the patition nere—under addressed by the Mie-

_macs of Burnt Church Reaarve to the Hon,H.R, Rumenaon it would
aprear that they are unanimaua 1n deairing that the building

lataly-ﬂrentadson the reserve for a abmbined council house and

aohool house be now utlllsed as A awalljnp housa for their

Misaionary, These Indians are all of one dantmination ., It would

perhaps be well to aeccede to their raqueat. The only obaadtiun ,

iauld be that the? waulld have to continue to use the old gchocl

buildiny Fbr schdol purposes, and from Gorresnnndance”anrrila

118388 harewith it would appuar that if thia is done the sn old

buixﬂing will have to be rsmaved(at a cost of #50 00 ) rran

1*5;prnsunt aitn. ir tne Departmant agroes to the ar?anyem&ns

! think should be charged with the removal o

~Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 7569, file 4O55-GRC)
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